



TVNP Steering Group Agenda
Time: 10am to 12.30pm; Date: 22nd April 2020
WEBINAR

| | |
|----------------------------|---|
| TVNP SG members | Lucy Chapman, Groundwork Trust; Paul Clarke, Middlesbrough Borough Council; Graham Clingan, Stockton Borough Council; Chris Francis, RSPB; Jeremy Garside, Tees Valley Wildlife Trust; Eddie Halstead, Environment Agency; David Hand, Darlington Borough Council; Ben Lamb, Tees Rivers Trust; Michelle Mancini, Public Health England; Rachel Murtagh, TVNP; Phil Roxby, INCA; Sarah Scarr, Hartlepool Borough Council; Garry Weeks, Teesside University; Andy Whitehead, Natural England; Rebecca Wren, Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council; Clare Deasy, Northumbrian Water; |
| Also, in attendance | Margaret Enstone, Darlington Borough Council |
| Chair & HOST | Timothy Crawshaw, Chair TVNP |
| Secretariat | Louise Richards, TVNP |

| | |
|---|--|
| Agenda Item | Welcome |
| SG/01.01.20 | Minutes of the last meeting |
| SG/02.1.20 | Update from TVNP Working Groups: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Natural Assets (Jeremy Garside) • Engagement (Louise Richards) • Natural Capital Account (Eddie Halstead) • Planning Managers (Rachel Murtagh) • Strategic Projects (Graeme Hull) • Conference (Louise & Rachel) |
| SG/03.01.20 | Feedback from Partners |
| SG/04.01.20 | Other updates: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • TVNP NLCF progress – paper circulated (Rachel & Louise) • Climate Action Bids – VONNE, MEC • North East Climate Coalition – summary circulated & update • NENELN (North East Natural Environmental Leaders Network) Vision statement (circulated) |
| SG/05.01.20 | AOB |
| Date, time & location of next meeting: 17 th June 2020 10am, via video conference | |